
Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application 

Jerry Schmitz <Jerry_Schmitz@transitmix.com> Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 11:41 AM
To: "Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us" <Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us>

Amy,

 

Please find my letter of support for the Hitch Rack Ranch permit attached. I have been with Transit Mix for 32 years and
totally believe this quarry will benefit not only Transit Mix but El Paso county as a whole.

 

Thank you for your time.

 

 

Thanks,

Jerry Schmitz

VP – Sales Administration

Transit Mix Concrete

719-475-0700

(F) 719-475-0226

Jerry_schmitz@transitmix.com

 

 

Hitch Rack.pdf 
30K
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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application 

Jerry Schmitz <Jerry_Schmitz@transitmix.com> Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:29 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Amy,

 

I have added my mailing address & telephone number to my le�er. Thank you for your help.

 

 

Thanks,

Jerry Schmitz

VP – Sales Administra�on

Transit Mix Concrete

719-475-0700

(F) 719-475-0226

Jerry_schmitz@transitmix.com

 

 

 

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy [mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us]  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:18 AM 
To: Jerry Schmitz 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application

[Quoted text hidden]
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